
1000 1300 
WATTS KILOCYCLES 

AUSTIN BROADCASTING CO. 
P, 0. Hoz 1051 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 

Aril 22, 1947 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
15 Williams Street 
Glastonbury, Gonnecticut 

Dear Pflr. Maguire: 

This will verify your reception of our 

station on March 30. 

We appreciate very much your writing us 

and were pleased to 'crow that we were nicked 

up it Pernsiivania. 7'e broadcast with a 

single strength of 1000 watts at a frequency 

of 1300 kilocycles. 

Thanks for being with us and letting us 

hear from you. 

Very truly yours, 

--;44.464/6(7 67 
Frank W. Yeaaley 
Chief Engineer 
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